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OUR VISION 

At DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED, we dedicate our time, 

effort and experience to strive for perfection, quality, innovation and 

integrity in our work. Our team is dedicated to trade the best tiles in 

the market and be an example brand leader. Meeting our customer 

satisfaction levels and working passionately for a sustainable future 

is what we do here at DHYAANIINC. 

We toil and endeavour constantly to provide the exceptional service in 

the marketplace and make sure our  dreams and hopes are 

realized. We will continue to provide unparalleled service and be one 

trading companies. 

OUR MISSION 

To, Perceiving customer needs at utmost level by providing them 

flexibility in sourcing, competitive prices, on time deliveries and 

customized solutions for unique needs & Engage in trade with focus 

on quality services to customers and professional competences. 

 

We are committed to sustain our reputation as a reliable, customer

oriented, dynamic player in the market, Achieving profitable 

growth, operational and organizational excellence without 

compromising from our values and business ethics. 

 

We are dedicated to continuously improve our business processes 

leading to prompt and efficient sales and after sales services. 
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                                                COMPANY PROFILE 

 

Our business operations are broadly divided into two product categories: 

 Double Charge Vitrified Tiles: Double charge vitrified tiles are tiles that are fed 
through a press which prints the pattern with a double layer of pigment, 3 to 4 mm 
thicker than other types of tiles. This process does not permit complex patterns but 
results in a long wearing tile surface, suitable for heavy traffic commercial projects. 

 Glazed Vitrified Tiles: Glazed vitrified tiles are flat slabs manufactured from 
ceramic materials such as clay, feldspar and quartz and other additives and fired at 
high temperatures to ensure high strength and low water absorption. These tiles are 
coated with glaze materials prior to the firing process. 

Our Company is promoted by Mr. Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru. He associated 
with the Company in 2020 and at present look after the overall management, day to day 
affairs and is the guiding force behind the strategic decisions of our Company. His 
industry knowledge and understanding of the current market situation enables us to 
improve our geographic horizon and market presence. We believe that we shall be able 
to create a market position by adhering to the vision of our Promoter and senior 
management and their experience. 

OUR LOCATIONAL PRESENCE 

 
Registered Office: 420 Times Square Arcade, Opp Rambaug, Thaltej Shilaj Road, 
Thaltej Ahmedabad  380059, Gujarat, India. 
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REGISTERED OFFICE 

420, Times Square Arcade, Opp. 
Rambaug,  Road, 

Ahmedabad  380059, Gujarat, India 

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT 
 
       KFIN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED 

Selenium  Plot 31 & 32, 
Gachibowli, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, 
Hyderabad  500 032, Telangana 

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222 
Fax: +91 40 2343 1551 

                        Website: www.kfintech.com                                   
 
                                                                          STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 
                                                   M/s J. Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants 

      505/506/507, Hubtown Viva, Fifth 
Floor, Shanskarwadi, Western Express 

Highway, Between Andheri & 
 

Email: amitleena30@hotmail.com 
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                     BANKER 
 
                    HDFC Bank 
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Ms. Ilaben Nayanbhai Rajyaguru Chairman 

Mr. Keval D. Dave Member 

Mr. Ashish Agarwal Member 
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 LISTED ON 

 
BSE LIMITED  

(SME PLATFORM) 
                                                           Listed on 12.04.2022  

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy     Towers,  
Dalal Street,  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 
Mukesh J. & Associates, Company Secretaries 
 

503, Suyojan Complex, Swastik Cross Road, 
 Navrangpura, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380009 
       Email: mjassociates.pcs@gmail.com 
       Firm Registration No.: S2021GJ796900 
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DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED
(Formerly known as Dhyaani Tile And Marblez Private Limited)

CIN: U51900GJ2014PLC081004
Regd. Office: 420, Times Square Arcade, Opp. Rambaug, Thaltej-Shilaj Road, Ahmedabad 380059, Gujarat, India

Tel: 079-35334673 Email: cs@dhyaaniinc.com Website: www.dhyaaniinc.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 9th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Dhyaani Tile 
And Marblez Limited will be held on Thursday, 28th September, 2023, at 12:00 P.M. through Video 
Conferencing or Other Audio/Visual Means (OAVM) to transact following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company comprising the 
Balance Sheet as on March 31, 2023, Statement of Profit & Loss and Notes thereto for the financial 
year ended on March 31, 2023 together with the Report of the Board of Directors
thereon.

2. RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Naayanbhai Labhshanker Rajyaguru, (DIN: 08997548) who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. TO INCREASE AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF COMPANY AND AMEND THE CAPITAL CLAUSE IN 
THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an 
Ordinary resolution:

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules notified thereunder, as may be 
amended from time to time (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force); the consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded, to 
increase Authorized Share Capital of the company from Rs. 1,60,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Sixty 
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Lakh Only) divided into 16,00,000 (Sixteen Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 5,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Five Crore Only) divided into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby 
altered by substituting the existing Clause V thereof by the following new Clause V as under: 
 
V. The Authorised Share Capital of the company is Rs 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Only) divided 
into 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deed and 
things including delegating powers to officers and/ or employees of the company, as they may in 
their absolute discretion deem necessary or expedient in respect of matters and things incidental 
or related thereto and to settle any question or doubt, to give effect to the aforesaid re  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of   
DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED  

Sd/- 
Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 08091654 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 05/09/2023 
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NOTES FOR  
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION: 

1. A Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, setting out all material facts 
relating to the relevant resolutions of this Notice is annexed herewith and the same should be taken 
as part of this Notice.  

2.  The Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

special resolutions by companies under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder 
on account of the threat posed by Covid-
and subsequent circulars issued in this regard, the latest being 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 

g (AGM) through Video 

without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA 
Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC /OAVM. The registered office of the 
Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM. 

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are 
advised to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to 
attend and vote at the meeting.  
 

4. 
circular dated January 5, 2023, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 is being 
sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with 
the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will 

www.dhyaaniinc.com and website of stock exchange 
i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and also available on the website of National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) (agency for providing the remote e-voting facility) at 
www.evoting.nsdl.com .  

5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled 
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members 
on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% 
or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 
account of first come first served basis. 

6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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7. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in 
the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.  

8. In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules 2015, however, pursuant to Regulation 44 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, SS-2 (Secretarial Standards on 

of the MCA Circulars and the SEBI Circulars, the business may be transacted through electronic 
voting system and the Company is providing for voting by electronic means (E-voting) to its 
Members through remote e-voting platform provided by the NSDL to cast their votes.  

9.  The Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to AGM may attend the AGM 
but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The instructions for e-voting are annexed to the 
notice.  

PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 
AND PARTICIPATING AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING THROUGH VC/OAVM: 

 
I. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from 

Friday, 22nd September, 2023 to Thursday, 28th September, 2023 (both days inclusive). Members 
whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 21, 2023, shall be 
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM. 
Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cutoff date, shall treat this Notice 
as intimation only. 

II. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the 
dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 21, 2023, 
shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting or e-voting 
system on the date of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this part. 

III. The remote e-voting will commence on 9.00 A.M. (IST) on Monday, 25th September 2023 and will 
end on 5.00 P.M. (IST) on Wednesday, 27th September 2023. During this period, the members of 
the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 21, 2023 may cast 
their vote electronically. The members will not be able to cast their vote electronically beyond the 
date and time mentioned above and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled for voting by 
NSDL thereafter. 

IV. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it 
subsequently or cast the vote again. 

V. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September 21, 2022. 

VI. The Company has appointed M/s Mukesh J. & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, 
Ahmedabad, to act as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process as well as the e-
voting system on the date of the AGM, in a fair and transparent manner. 

II. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-
mentioned below: 
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Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
 
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1) Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click 

 icon under  which is 
available under  section , this will prompt you to 
enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under 
Value added services. Click on -  under 
e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of 
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option 
to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

 or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

2) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will 
be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see 
e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.  

3) Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
NSDL Speede

mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 



P a g e  |  1 1   

 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

I. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their existing user id and password. Option 
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 
further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
user your existing my easi username & password. 

II. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able 
to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where 
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided 
by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will 
be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the 
user can visit the e-
directly. 

 
III. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 
click on registration option. 

IV. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from 
a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home 
page. The system will authenticate the user by sending 
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will 
be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in 
progress and also able to directly access the system of all 
e-Voting Service Providers. 
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Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in demat 
mode) login through their 
depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 
- 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 22 55 33 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-
section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and 
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-
in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you 
log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-
Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
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For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 

force you to change your password. 
c)  

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to 
open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits 
of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 

  
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 

process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
 

6.  
forgotten your password: 
a)  Forgot User Details/Password? If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. 

the check box. 
8.  
9. -Voting will open. 

 
 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 
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1. 

you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

2. -Voting 
period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 

prompted. 

5.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

General Guidelines for shareholders 
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 
Scrutinizer by e-mail to mjassociates.pcs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 

Forgot User Details/Password? Physical User Reset Password?
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and 
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com 
or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000  or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

a) In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (cs@dhyaaniinc.com) . 

b) In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
(cs@dhyaaniinc.com). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you 
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are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting 
for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

c) Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user 
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

d) In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF  

SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES 

Item No. 3 

At present the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is 1,60,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Sixty 
Lakh Only) divided into 16,00,000 (Sixteen Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each out of which paid 
up share capital of the Company is Rs. 1,52,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore Fifty Two Lakh Only) 
divided into 15,20,000 (Fifteen Lakh Twenty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
The Company proposes to increase its authorized share capital to Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five 
Crore only) consisting of 50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each 
to facilitate fund raising in future via further issue of equity shares of the company. 
 
The increase in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company will also require consequential 
amendment in the Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.  
 
Pursuant to Section 13 and 61 the Companies Act, 2013, alteration of the Capital Clause requires 
approval of the members of the Company by way of passing an Ordinary Resolution to that effect.  
 
The Directors recommend the Resolution set out in the Notice for the approval of the Members.  
 
No Director, Manager, other key managerial personnel and relatives of the same are concerned 
or interested in the passing of this Resolution. 
 
 
For, DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED  
 
Sd/- 
Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru 
Chairman & Managing Director 
DIN: 08091654 
 
Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 05/09/2023 
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EXHIBIT TO THE NOTICE

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION/ SEEKING 
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Details of Directors as required in Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in Secretarial Standards-II on General Meetings. 

 
A. MR. NAAYANBHAI LABHSHANKER RAJYAGURU  
 
Director Identification No. 08997548 

Date of Birth 20/08/1961 

Brief resume and nature of expertise 
in specific functional areas 

He has experience of more than 4 years in 
trading sector. He is responsible for 
Execution of assignments and Finance 
related matters of the company.  

Shareholding in Dhyaani Tile and Marblez 
Limited as on 31/03/2022 

8000 Shares 

Names of listed entities (Including this listed 
entity) in which the person holds the 
Directorship and the Membership of 
Committees of the board* 

Other Directorship- 0 
Other Committee Membership- NIL 

Names of the listed entities from which the 
person has resigned in the past three years 

NA 

Disclosure of Relationships between Directors 
inter-se 

He is Father of Mr. Chintan Nayanbhai 
Rajyaguru, the Managing Director of the 
company and Husband of Mrs. Ilaben 
Rajyaguru, Non-Executive Director of the 
company. 

*Committee includes Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholder Relationship 
across all Listed Companies including this company. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Limited, 
Ahmedabad. 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 9th Annual Report of the Company with the audited 
statements of accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:         
( . In Lakhs) 

Particulars For the Year 
2022-23 

For the Year 
2021-22 

Revenue from Operations 922.53 2025.83 
Net Profit/Loss before Depreciation & amortization (5.06) 103.71 
       Less: Depreciation 1.67 - 
       Less: Finance Cost - 0.29 
Net Profit /Loss Before Extra-Ordinary Item (6.73) 103.42 
       Current Tax 0.98 26.50 
Net Profit/Loss for the year (7.71) 76.92 

2. STATE THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONS: 

Company is engaged in the business of trading of vitrified tiles used primarily for flooring solutions. 
During the year, your Company had a turnover of  922.53 lakhs as compare to the total turnover of  
2025.83 lakhs recorded for the previous year and the net loss 7.71 

76.92 lakhs as recorded in the previous year. 
 

3. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS: 
 

During the year under Report, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company. 
 

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 

The Board of Directors has carried loss  7.71 lakhs to reserve account. 
 

5. DIVIDEND: 
 

Your Directors feel it prudent to plough back the profit in the interest of the growth of the Company. 
Keeping in view the requirement of the funds in future, your Directors have not recommended any 
dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
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6. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 
 

There is no dividend declared in the previous year and hence no amount required to transfer to Investor 
Education and Protection Fund. 

 
7. FIXED DEPOSITS: 

 
The Company neither has accepted nor invited any deposit from the public, within the meaning of 
section 73 of the Companies, Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 

8. SHARE CAPITAL: 
 

THE AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 160,00,000/-(Rupees One Crore Sixty Lakhs) divided 
into 16,00,000 (Sixteen Lakh) Equity share of Rs.10/- (Ten) each. 
 
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL: 
 
During the year, the Company got listed its equity shares on SME Platform of BSE Limited and has 
allotted 4,80,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid  at an Issue Price of Rs. 51/- per 
Equity Share, including Rs. 41/- each as premium, aggregating to amount of Rs. 2,44,80,000 to Retail 
Individual Investors and Non-Institutional Investor and Market Maker after obtaining Board approval in 
the Board Meeting held on 07.04.2022. 
 
Therefore, as on March 31, 2023 the Paid-up Equity Shares of the Company was Rs.1,52,00,000 (One 
Crores Fifty-Two Lakhs) divided into 15,20,000 (Fifteen Lakhs Twenty Thousand) of Rs.10/- (Ten) each.  
 
As on March 31, 2023 the Company has not issued any convertible instruments. 

9. LISTING OF SHARES ON BSE SME PLATFORM: 

The Company got listed on SME Platform of BSE Limited on 12th April, 2022.   

10.  MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT AND END OF FINANCIAL YEAR 

The material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the 
end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the 
report are mentioned as below: 
 

I. Mr. Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru, Promoter and Managing director of the company has 
pledged his 4,16,667 Equity shares in favour of Mr. Bharat Chandratan Bagri on 11/07/2023. 

II. Mr. Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru, Promoter and Managing director of the company has sold 
his 72,000 Equity shares on 11/08/2023, 16/08/2023, 17/08/2023 and 18/08/2023. 

III. Mr. Naayanbhai Labhshanker Rajyaguru, Director and person belonging to promoter group has 
sold his entire shareholding of 8000 shares on 21/07/2023 and 10/08/2023. 

IV. Mrs. Ilabben Nayanbhai Rajyaguru, the director and person belonging to promoter group sold 
her entire shareholding of 24000 shares on 21/07/2023, 03/08/2023, 04/08/2023 and 
07/08/2023. 
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V. Ms. Khushbu Bharkatya has been appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance officer 
of the Company at the Board Meeting held on 29.05.2023. 

11. CHANGE OF NAME OF THE COMPANY: 

During the year there is no change in the name of the Company. 

12. DEMATERIALIZATION OF COMPANY'S SHARES: 

Your company has provided the facility to its shareholders for dematerialization of their shareholding by 
entering into an agreement with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
 
The ISIN number allotted to the company is INE0K5F01014. 

13. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

The Company has a professional Board with right mix of knowledge, skills and expertise with an optimum 
combination of executive, non-executive and independent Directors including one woman Director. The 
Board provides strategic guidance and direction to the Company in achieving its business objectives and 
protecting the interest of the stakeholders. 
 

1. Composition of Board/KMP as on 31.03.2023: 

SI 
No 

Name  Designation Date of 
Appointment/ 
Change in 
Designation 

1 Mr. Chintan Nayan Bhai 
Rajyaguru  
(DIN: 08091654) 

Managing Director 06.01.2022 

2 Mr. Nayankumar Labhshanker 
Rajyaguru (DIN: 08997548) 

Executive Director 09.08.2021 

3 Mrs. Ilaben Nayanbhai Rajyaguru  
(DIN: 08091655) 

Non  Executive 
Director 

09.08.2021 

4 Mr. Keval Dipakkumar Dave 
(DIN:  08631601)  

Independent Director 08.06.2022 

5 Mr. Ashish Agarwal  
(DIN: 06904914)  

Independent Director 08.06.2022 

6 Ms. Alpa Thummar Chief Financial Officer 15.11.2021 

Further, Ms. Foram Ajmeri has resigned from post of Company Secretary and compliance officer w.e.f. 
06.01.2023 and consequently Ms. Khushbu Bharkatya has been appointed as the Company Secretary 
and Compliance officer of the Company at the Board Meeting held on 29.05.2023. 
 
All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they have not disqualified from being appointed 
a director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 
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14. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:  

The Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2020 has done away the 
requirement of attaching extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-
in Form MGT-7 as required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available on the website of the Company 
at www.dhyaaniinc.com. 

15. SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTYRE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY 
 
As Company does not have any Subsidiaries or Associates Companies or Joint ventures, it is not required 
to give disclosure in Form AOC-1 Pursuant to  first  proviso to  sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with 
Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

16. MEETINGS OF BOARD: 
 
Seven (7) Board Meetings were held, during the financial year 2022-23. 
 
 Details of Board Meetings are as under:  
 

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting 
1. April 07, 2022 
2. June 08, 2022 
3. June 09, 2022 
4. September 09, 2022 
5. November 14, 2022 
6. February 09, 2023 
7. March 18, 2023 

All the meetings of Board of Directors of the Company are scheduled well in advance and the Board meets 
at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial results. Agenda of the 
meeting were prepared and all necessary papers were circulated to Members of the Board in advance.  

 
 
The Independent Directors met on 31st March, 2023 and reviewed the performance of non- independent 
directors and the Board as a whole; the performance of the Chairman of the company, taking into account 
the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity, and 
timeliness of the flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary 
for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform the duties. 

17. BOARD EVALUATION 
 
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees 
and individual directors based on inputs from the directors. 
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The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the 
individual directors on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the 
Board and committee meetings. Also, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 
 
In the separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, 
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated. The same was 
discussed in the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which the 
performance of the Board, its committee and individual director was also discussed. 

18. COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 
 
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Board of Directors has constituted Audit Committee comprising of three directors including two 
Independent Director and all having financial literacy. The committee was reconstituted on 09.06.2022, 
due to resignation of members of Board of Director.  
 
The Composition of committee is as follow: 

Name of the Member Nature of Directorship Designation in Committee 
Mr. Keval D. Dave Independent Director Chairman 

Mr. Ashish Agarwal Independent Director Member 
Mr. Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru Chairman & Managing 

Director 
Member 

The Functioning and terms of reference of the Audit Committee the role, powers and duties, quorum 
for meeting and frequency of meetings, have been devised keeping in view the requirements of Section 
177 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising of three 
directors including two Independent Director and one Non-executive director and all having financial 
literacy. 

The committee was reconstituted on 09.06.2022, due to resignation of members of Board of Director. 
The Composition of committee is as follow: 
 

Name of the Member Nature of Directorship Designation in Committee 

Mr. Ashish Agarwal Independent Director Chairman 

Mr. Keval D. Dave Independent Director Member 

Mrs. Ilaben Nayanbhai Rajyaguru Non-Executive Director Member 

The Functioning and terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee the role, 
powers and duties, quorum for meeting and frequency of meetings, have been devised keeping in view 
the requirements of Section 178 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the 
website of the Company at https://www.dhyaaniinc.com/Home/policies_and_programs 
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C. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprising of three 
directors including two Independent Director. 

The committee was reconstituted on 09.06.2022, due to resignation of members of Board of Director.  

The Composition of committee is as follow: 

Name of the Member Nature of Directorship Designation in Committee 
Mrs. Ilaben Nayanbhai Rajyaguru Non-Executive Director Chairperson 

Mr. Keval D. Dave Independent Director Member 

Mr. Ashish Agarwal Independent Director Member 

19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 
 

The Particulars as required to disclose under the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 for the financial year 2022-23 are disclosed in Annexure-I, which 
formed part of the report. 

20. COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOINTMENT, NOMINATION, REMUNERATION AND FORMAL 
EVALUATION 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has, on the 
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection, 
nomination, appointment and remuneration of Directors suitably containing the criteria determining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director. The policy is attached as Annexure-
II to the report. 

 
The policy is also uploaded on the Company's website at www.dhyaaniinc.com. 

21. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

During the year under review, your company has appointed Shah Sanghvi & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-2023 to evaluate and 
manage the efficacy and adequacy of Internal Controls and to ensure that adequate systems which are 
placed in the company, are adhered with time to time checks and to ensure that the compliance 
procedures and policies are adhered. Moreover, during the year, such controls were tested and 
accordingly, no reportable material weaknesses in the operations of the company were observed. 

22. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
(Pursuant to Provisions of section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013)  

All independent directors have given declarations confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence as prescribed both under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) 
(b) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges. 
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23.  

In terms of section 134 Clause (C) of Sub-Section (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to financial 
statements for the year 2022-23, the Board of Directors state: 
 

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2023, as far as 
possible and to the extent, if any, accounting standards mentioned by the auditors in their report 
as not complied with, all other applicable accounting standards have been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departure; 

 
2. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of 
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and profit and loss account 
of the Company for that period; 

 
3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 
4. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 
5. The Directors in the case of a listed company had laid down internal financial controls to be 

followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively. 

 
6. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

24. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

M/s. J Singh & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company 
for period of Five years from the conclusion of the 6th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 
11th Annual general Meeting of the Company. 
  
The Report given by the Statutory Auditors on the financial statement for the financial year ending on 
31st March, 2023 of the Company is part of this Report. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks 

are self-explanatory, if any, and needs no further explanation. 

25. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE 
TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT: 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any frauds to the Audit Committee or to the 
Board of Directors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, including rules made thereunder. 
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26. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors appointed M/s Mukesh 
J. & Associates, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad, Gujarat (Membership No. 29793, CP No. 23381) to 
conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23. The Report of the Secretarial Audit 
Report is set out in Annexure -III  
 
With regard to observations of the Secretarial Auditor for non-compliances of various provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation, it is stated that the Company has taken note of the same 
and management has assured to take necessary actions to ensure that company complies with necessary 
compliances under the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation in timely manner. 
 

27. INTERNAL AUDITORS: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, The Board of Directors, has appointed M/s Shah Sanghvi & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, Ahmedabad as Internal Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23. 

28. DISCLOSURE WHETHER MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT 
UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Central Government has prescribed maintenance 
and audit of cost records vide the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 to such class of 
companies as mentioned in the Table appended to Rule 3 of the said Rules. The Company does not fall 
under Maintenance and audit of cost records and accordingly maintenance cost records and audit 
provisions are not applicable to the Company. 

29. DISCLOSURE ON FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12) OF THE ACT 

There were no offences involving an instance of fraud reported by the Auditors of the Company under 
sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act other than those which are reportable to the Central 
Government for the year ended March 31, 2019. 

30. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

Details of Loan, Guarantee and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

All the transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

of business. Such transactions have been approved by the Audit Committee. The Board of Directors of 
the Company has formulated the Policy on Related Party Transactions. 

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company did not have any material pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with Non-Executive Directors. In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has 
followed the Accounting Standards. The significant accounting policies which are applied have been set 
out in the Notes to Financial Statements. The Board has received disclosures from Key Managerial 
Personnel, relating to material, financial and commercial transactions where they and/or their relatives 
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have personal interest. There are no materially significant related party transactions which have 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.  

32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, details regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings 
and Outgo for the year under review are as follows: 
 
A. Conservation of Energy 

a. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy  The Operations of the Company do not consume 
energy intensively. However, Company continues to implement prudent practices for saving electricity and 
other energy resources in day-to-day activities. 

b. Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy  Though the activities 
undertaken by the Company are not energy intensive, the Company shall explore alternative sources of 
energy, as and when the necessity arises. 

B. Technology Absorption 

a. The efforts made towards technology absorption  The Company continues to take prudential 
measures in respect of technology absorption, adaptation and take innovative steps to use the scarce 
resources effectively. 

b. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning 
of the financial year)  Not Applicable 

C. The Particulars of Foreign Exchange and Outgo for the year under review are:                                                 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED 31ST  
MARCH, 2023 

YEAR ENDED 31ST  
MARCH, 2022 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING NIL NIL 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO NIL NIL 

33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As per Regulation 15 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Para 
C of Schedule V relating to Corporate Governance Report, shall not apply to company listed on SME Exchange. 
The Company being a company listed on BSE SME Platform, preparation of corporate governance report is 
not applicable. 

34. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

Pursuant to Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement Regulation, 2015 of the SEBI, Management 
Discussion and Analysis Report are annexed as Annexure-IV herewith and form part of this Report. 

35. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR) COMMITTEE: 

The provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility activities 
are not applicable to the Company.  
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36. ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM: 

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism for 
reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has adopted a Whistle-Blower Policy/ Vigil mechanism, 
which provides a formal mechanism for all employees of the Company to make protected disclosures to the 

Conduct. Disclosures reported are addressed in the manner and within the time frames prescribed in the 
Policy. During the year under review, no employee of the Company has been denied access to the Audit 
Committee. 

37. DIRECTORS TRAINING AND FAMILIARIZATION 
 
The Company undertakes and makes necessary provision of an appropriate induction programme for new 
Director(s) and ongoing training for existing Directors. The new Director(s) are introduced to the Company 
culture, through appropriate training programmes. Such kind of training programmes helps develop 
relationship of the directors with the Company and familiarize them with Company processes. The 
management provides such information and training either at the meeting of Board of Directors or at other 
places. 
The induction process is designed to: 

 build an understanding of the Company's processes and 
 fully equip Directors to perform their role on the Board effectively 

 
Upon appointment, Directors receive a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of 
appointment, duties, responsibilities and expectations from them. 
 

38. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 

The Board reviews the risks associated with the Company every year while considering the business plan. 
Considering the size of the Company and its activities, it is felt that the development and implementation of 
a Risk management policy is not relevant to the Company and in the opinion of the Board there are no risks 
which may threaten the existence of the Company. 

39. FINANCIAL STATEMNETS  

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under the Companies Act, 
2013 as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

40. SECRETARIAL STANDRAD OF ICSI 

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-
 

41. SHARES  

i) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES   
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review. 

ii) SWEAT EQUITY  
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review. 

iii) PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT 
The Company has not made preferential allotment during the year under review. 
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iv) BONUS SHARES 
The Company has not issued any Bonus Shares during the year under review. 
 
 

v) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN 
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees. 

42. SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY: 

The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An 
Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual 
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 

During the year 2022-23, no complaints were received by the Company related to sexual harassment. 

43. GENERAL DISCLOSURE 
 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 
were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 
 
Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
Issue of shares (sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under ESOS. 
No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 
going concern status and Company operations in future. 
 

44. APPRECIATION: 

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the valuable support 
and co-operation received from the Customers and Suppliers, various Financial Institutions, Banks, 
Government Authorities, Auditors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors wish 
to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of the Executives, Staff and 
Workers of the Company for its success. 
 
FOR ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD  
DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED 
 
 
      Sd/-                                                     Sd/- 
CHINTAN NAYAN BHAI RAJYAUGUR                  NAYANKUMAR LABHSHANKER RAJYAGURU 
MANAGING DIRECTOR                DIRECTOR 
DIN: 08091654     DIN: 08997548 
 
Date: 05/09/2023      
Place: Ahmedabad 
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Annexure-I 

Annexure to the Report of Board of Directors Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 
197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

1. A. Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the    
Company for the financial year 2022-23: 

S. 
No. 

Name of Director DIN Designation Ratio of remuneration 
of each Director to 
median remuneration 
of Employees 

1. Mr. Chintan Nayan Bhai Rajyaguru 08091654 Managing Director 4.69 

 
B. Percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, 

Company Secretary or Manager in the financial year 2022-23: NIL 

C. Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NIL 

D. Number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 5 

E. Average increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the financial 
year: NIL 

F. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: It is hereby 
affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

II. Information as per Rule 5(2) of Chapter XIII, the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

2. Details of employee Employed throughout the financial year was in receipt of remuneration for that year 
which in the aggregate, was not less than One Crore and Two lakh rupees: NIL 

3. Details of employees Employed for a part of the financial year who were in receipt of remuneration for 
any part of that year at a rate which, in the aggregate, was not less than Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand 
rupees per month: NIL 

Note: a) The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled for sitting fees and commission as per statutory 
provisions and within the limits approved by the shareholders. The details of remuneration of Non-
Executive Directors are provided in Corporate Governance Report and forms part of this report. The 
remuneration to Non-Executive Directors is also governed by Nomination and Remuneration Policy of 
the Company. Therefore, the calculation of ratio of remuneration and percentage increase in 
remuneration of Non- Executive Directors would not be relevant and hence has not been provided. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 
 Chintan Nayan Bhai rajyaguru 

Place: Ahmedabad                                                            Chairman 
Date:  05/09/2023                                                        (DIN: 08091654) 
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Annexure II 

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KMPS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read along with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, as amended from time to time. This policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the Board of Directors in 
its duly held board meeting dated 15th November 2021. 

Our Policy on the Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management Personnel provides a framework based on which our human resources management 
aligns their recruitment plans for strategic growth of the Company. 

DEFINITIONS: 

Act  

Board of Directors Board, in relation to the company, means the collective body of the Directors 
of the Company. 

Committee
reconstituted by the Board. 

Company  

Managerial Personnel  Personnel or Persons, applicable under Section 196 and 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

Policy This policy  

Remuneration n for services 
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961; 

Key Managerial Personnel
Companies act, 2013: 

 the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 

 the Company Secretary; 

 the Whole Time Director; 

 the Chief Financial Officer; 

 such other officer, not more than one level below the directors who is in the whole-time 
employment, designated as key managerial personnel by the Board; and 

 such other person as may be prescribed by the Company from time to time. 

Senior Managerial Personnel
core management team excluding the Board of Directors and normally this shall comprise all members 
of management one level below the chief executive director/managing director/whole time 
director/manager (including chief executive officer/manager, in case they are not part of the board) 
and shall specifically include company secretary and chief financial officer.  
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PURPOSE: 
 
Pursuant to the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings 
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the applicable provisions of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors shall constitute the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, to guide the Board on various issues on appointment, evaluate the performance, 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, etc.  
 
CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 
The Board has constitu th 
November 2021. This is in line with the requirements under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
APPLICABILITY: 
 
This Policy is applicable to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Managerial Personnel and 
such other officer as may be prescribed by the Board of the Company. 
 
OBJECTIVE: 
 
The objective of the Policy is to ensure that: 

i) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 
motivate Directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully; 

ii) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and; 

iii) Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance 
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 
appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.  

 
ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE:  
 
The role of the NRC will be the following: 
 

i) To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
Director.  

ii) To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board. 

iii) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior 
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this Policy. 

iv)  

v) To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management. 

vi) To recommend to the Board, Policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management. 

vii) To specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its committees and 
Individual Directors to be carried out by the Board, by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee or by independent external agency and review its implementation and compliance. 



P a g e  |  3 2   

viii)To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size. 

ix) Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing.  

x) To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or enforced 
by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.  

xi) To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its 
duties. 

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT 

- The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of 
the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend his/ 

 

- A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/ she 
is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether qualification, 
expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient/ satisfactory for the position.  

- The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director 
who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this 
position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by 
passing a special resolution. 

 
TERM / TENURE  
 

1) Chairman/ Managing Director/Whole-time Director: The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any 
person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding 
five years at a time under the terms of the applicable provisions of the law. No re-appointment 
shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 

2) Independent Director: An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive 
years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 

3) No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of upto maximum 
of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of 
three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.  

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in 
or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.  

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on 
which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent 
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a 
Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 
 

EVALUATION 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary.  
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REMOVAL 

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules 
and regulations and the policy of the Company.  
 
RETIREMENT  
 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of 
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the 
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even 
after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company. 

 
POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 1) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors:  

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors, etc. 
shall be governed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there 
under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the requisite approvals obtained from 
the Members of the Company and from other concerned authorities, if required as per the applicable 
provisions. 

b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of 
Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director/ Whole-
time Directors.  

2) Remuneration to Non- Executive/ Independent Directors:  

a) The Non-Executive/ Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration as 
permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as 
may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board 
of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 

 b) All the remuneration of the Non-Executive/ Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for 
attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to 
ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other 
enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors or shareholders, as the case may be.  

c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible to 
participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company. 

d) Any remuneration paid to Non-Executive/ Independent Directors for services rendered which are of 
professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause 
(b) above if the following conditions are satisfied: 

 i) The services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and 

ii) In the opinion of the Committee, the Director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of 
that profession.  

e) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of 
administering the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and 
other share based payments to be made to Directors (other than Independent Directors).  
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3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 

a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay 
and incentive any, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance 

. SEBI LODR Regulations, to the extent it 
is applicable to the Company.  

b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of 
administering the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and 
other share based payments to be made to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. 

 
contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time. 

 d) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and 
performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at 
such intervals as may be considered appropriate.  
 

DISCLOSURE 

www.dhyaaniinc.com for public 
view and silent features of this Policy and any changes therein, 
along web address of this policy. 

 

IMPLEMENTATION 

i) The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in 
supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate.  

ii) The Committee may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 

AMENDMENT TO THE POLICY: 
 
The Board of Directors on its own and/ or as per the recommendations of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy, as and when required. In case of any amendment(s), 
clarification(s), circular(s), etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not being consistent with the 
provisions of this Policy, which are extracted from applicable provisions of Companies Act and SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, then such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s), etc. shall prevail upon 
the provisions hereunder and this Policy shall stand amended accordingly from the effective date as 
laid down under such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s), etc. However, to bring the effects of 
such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s), etc. Committee may recommend such changes in this 
Policy to the Board for the approval in the meeting of the Board of Directors. 
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Annexure-III 
 

FORM MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 
The Members, 
DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED, 
420 Time Square Arcade Opp Rambaug  
Nr Rajiv Plaza Thaltej-Shilaj Road, Thaltej  
Ahmedabad GJ 380059 

 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED (CIN: 
U51900GJ2014PLC081004) (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct of statutory compliance and 
expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of the secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our 
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, 
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board 
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023, according to the provisions of: 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, there being no Overseas Direct Investment and External 
Commercial Borrowings; Not applicable for the period under review. 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines are prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'): 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; The Company has complied with the Regulations during the period under review. 
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b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
); The Company has complied with the Regulations during the period under review.

 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; The Company has complied with the Regulations during the period under review. 
 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with the client; Not applicable as the 
Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial 
year under review;. 
 
e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015; The Company has complied with the Regulations during the period under review. 
 
f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018: Not 
applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review. 

g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008; Not applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review. 

h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and 
Redeemable Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013; Not applicable as there was no reportable 
event during the financial year under review. 
 

(vi) As informed to us, there are no laws that are specifically applicable to the Company based on its 
sector/industry. 
 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 
b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

 
 

We further report that, there were no actions/events in pursuance of: 
 
(a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 
(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 
(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 
(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable 

Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013. 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except following: 
 

1. Some forms are filed after the due date of event with applicable additional fees.  
2. The company has not filed form MGT-14 for appointment of Secretarial Auditor for F.Y. 2021-22. 
3. The E form MGT-14 filed for appointment of Managing Director of the company during the F.Y. 2022-2023 

has typographical errors which were notified to the company and rectified. 
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Besides that, the Company needs to streamline and update the website of the Company in compliance with 
the requirement of SEBI (LODR Regulations) 2015

We further report that: 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of the Executive Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors, and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

The majority decision is carried unanimously while the dissenting members' views if any are captured and 
recorded as part of the Minutes. 
 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes commensurate with the size and operations 
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and guidelines.  
 

We further report that during the audit period under review, the Company completed its initial public offer 
(IPO) of 4,80,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 /- each at an issue price of Rs. 41/- per Equity Share. 
Pursuant to the IPO, the equity shares of the Company were listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) 
with effect from 12th April, 2022. 

Apart from the above-stated Corporate actions, there were no specific events/actions were having a major 
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc. 

Note: Our appointment was made by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 18/03/2023. Further, the 
secretarial audit and the Certification on this Form MR-3 have been done on basis of the documents made 
available to us in the electronic form by the Secretarial Team of the Company.  

For, MUKESH J & ASSOCIATES, 
Company Secretaries 
(ICSI Unique Code S2021GJ796900)                           
 
Sd/-  
Mukesh Jiwnani 
Proprietor 
ACS No: 29793  
COP No: 23381 
 
Place: Ahmedabad                                        
Date: 01/09/2023  
UDIN: A029793E000905855 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'ANNEXURE A' and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A
To,
The Members,
DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LIMITED,
420 Time Square Arcade Opp Rambaug 
Nr Rajiv Plaza Thaltej-Shilaj Road, Thaltej 
Ahmedabad GJ 380059

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. The maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure those correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company 
has also compliance with Tax Laws.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and 
regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. Compliance with the provisions of corporate laws, rules, regulations, and standards is the responsibility of management. 
Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis.

6. As regards the books, papers, forms, reports, and returns filed by the Company under the provisions referred to in our 
Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3 the adherence and compliance to the requirements of the said regulations is 
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to checking the execution and timeliness of the filing of 
various forms, reports, returns, and documents that need to be filed by the Company with various authorities under the 
said regulations. We have not verified the correctness and coverage of the contents of such forms, reports, returns, and 
documents.

7. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

  For Mukesh J & Associates,
  Company Secretaries
  (ICSI Unique Code S2021GJ796900)  
         
              

Sd/-
  Mukesh Jiwnani
  Proprietor

ACS No: A29793 Date: 01/09/2023
COP No: A23381 Place: Ahmedabad

   UDIN: A029793E000905855
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Annexure IV 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

ECONOMY OVERVIEW:  
 
Recovering from pandemic-induced contraction, Russian-Ukraine conflict and inflation, Indian economy 
is staging a broad based recovery across sectors, positioning to ascend to the pre-pandemic growth 
path in FY23. India's GDP growth is expected to remain robust in FY24. GDP forecast for FY24 to be in 
the range of 6-6.8 %. 
 
The Capital Expenditure of Central Government and crowding in the private Capex led by strengthening 
of the balance sheets of the Corporates is one of the growth driver of the Indian economy in the current 
year. Indian Rupee performed well compared to other Emerging Market Economies in Apr-Dec2022. 
 
During the fiscal year 2023, the Union Government's finances showed resilience, which was a result of 
various factors like the increase in direct taxes and Goods and Services Tax (GST) revenues. 
 
As of December 2022, Forex Reserves stood at US$ 563 bn covering 9.3 months of imports. As of end-
November 2022, India is the sixth largest foreign exchange reserves holder in the world. The current 
stock of external debt is well shielded by the comfortable level of foreign exchange reserves. 

GLOBAL TILES INDUSTRY  
 
Tiles, today, have become an essential element of the construction industry. They are used in 
commercial space, residential complexes and high-footfall areas. In high footfall areas (commercial and 
retail), tiles are preferred for their appeal, their strength, life and the convenience of seamless 
maintenance.  
 
The global ceramic tiles market has witnessed a period of constant growth over the last 10 years driven 
by the rising demand for ceramic tiles in buildings and construction; rapid development of residential 
and commercial buildings due to population growth, increasing urbanisation and rise of per capita 
income; along with technological advancements in this sector that have fuelled product innovation and 
cost efficiencies.  
 
The global ceramic tiles market was valued at USD 227.9 billion in 2022 and is projected to reach USD 
320.5 billion by 2027, growing at a cagr 7.1% from 2022 to 2027.  
 
Population growth, rising disposable income, growth in renovation and remodelling activities, and 
increasing investments in residential and commercial sectors have fuelled growth for the market. 

The residential and construction segment is the key market for ceramic tiles and is expected to be the 
fastest growing end-use sector for the tiles from 2020 to 2025. In terms of value and volume, the 
demand for ceramic tiles in the Asia-Pacific region is expected to be the highest during the period from 
2020 to 2025. Rising number of new housing units and increasing investments in the infrastructure 
sector are contributing to the rise in demand. 
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GROWTH DRIVERS OF THE INDIAN TILES INDUSTRY
 
1. Reverse migration has been a major trend that has pushed up demand considerably for homes across 
Indian Tier II and Tier III cities along with factors like ready availability of bigger spaces, lower 
construction costs, and enhanced value for money in terms of property prices. 
 
2. The Government had announced the creation of 100 additional airports in India by 2024; majority of 
these airports are to be located in Tier I and II cities with an objective of strengthening connectivity. 
Majority of these airport projects are yet to be initiated. Also, large expansions have also been planned 
(some init  
 
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
 
Improving demand for tiles owing to a healthy resurgence in the real estate sector  residential & 
commercial. Tiles industry remains highly fragmented. Over the years, high indirect tax incidence, 
liberal tax administration/monitoring and a short B2C supply chain have led the industry to remain 
dominated by unorganized players, which account for 51% of value and 60% of volume for the industry. 
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
During the year, the Company continued to entrench itself deeper into these markets to cater to the 
smaller demand emerging out of lesser known pincodes. The Company continued to add new dealers, 
expand the presence of existing dealers and consolidate its relations with these frontline brand 
ambassadors to strengthen its dominance in the Indian tile market. 
The Company is identifying the various available opportunities. Looking at the overall scenario of the 
economic conditions, the company is planning for the maximum utilization of the available resources. 
The Company expects in raising the demands of the products in which the company is engaged. Thus, 
the Overall outlook for the coming year looks good and may benefit your company at large. 
  
India is one of the fastest-growing ceramic tile marketplaces at the global level. Some of the major 
factors augmenting the growth of the ceramic tiles demand in India are the growing real estate sector 
coupled with government policies fueling strong growth in the housing sector. In addition, rising 
disposable income in India and a corresponding desire for beautification of living and working spaces 
are also driving the need for ceramic tiles in the country. Demand for products like the new touchless 
and other hygiene-centric products in bath ware and the germ-free tiles will take center stage and will 

ide a further impetus to the real estate market in India. 
 
RISKS AND CONCERNS 
 
The risk associated with the products of the Company is always a cause of concern for the Company. 
The general risk associated with the competition from large organization as well as from the 
unorganized and small-scale organizations affects the domestic market to a large extent. Your company 
is confident of performing better in spite of such business risks. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
 
The Company does not have any formal internal audit system. The internal policies of the Company 
ensure efficient use and protection of assets and resources, compliance with policies and reliability of 
the financial and operational reports. The management is taking steps to introduce the internal audit 
system commensurate with the size and nature of the business of the company. The Audit Committee 
of the Board of Directors deals with the adequacy of internal controls and budgeting functions. 
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FINANCIAL PERFOMANCE
 

atisfactory during the year 2022-23.  
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
The Company continued to have cordial and harmonious relations with its employees during the year 
under review. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis report describing 

 
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. 
Important factors that coul
conditions affecting demand / supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas markets, 
changes. 
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TO THE MEMBERS OF DHYAANI TILE AND MARBLEZ LTD 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and 
a summ

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of 
the Act read with the Companies (Indi
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, the 
profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are furt
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with 
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of 
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements a
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Key audit matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these 
matters.  

 

comprises the info

but does not include the financial statements and our audi  

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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rd of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to 

the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 
The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing  

 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

d 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 

exists, we are requi
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

ort. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner 
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that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes 
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work 
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 
financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 

the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As require

Annexure A
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant 
books of account. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as 
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and 
Annexure B

unmodified opinion on 
financial reporting. 

g. 
requirements of section 197 of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration 
paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
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h. With respect to the o
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i.The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impacts its financial position in its financial 
statements; 

ii.The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 
foreseeable losses. 

iii.There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv.

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 

te Beneficiaries; 
b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in 

rity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

c. Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v.The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section 
123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

FOR, J SINGH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants                                                                                                                           
Firm Reg. No.: 110266W 

Sd/- 
( AMIT J JOSHI ) 
Partner 
M. No.: 120022 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 29-05-2023 

UDIN: 23120022BGWWKHB8213 
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Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd  

CIN :U51900GJ2014PLC081004 

 Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023  
 (Amount in Rs.Thousands, unless otherwise stated)  

 Particulars  
 Note 
No.  

 As at 31.03.2023   As at 31.03.2022  
 (Rs.)   (Rs.)  

     
ASSETS      
      
Non-current assets :       

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment  2                           787.14                             723.77 
(b) Financial Assets       

 (i)  Investments  3(a)                                  -                                      -    
 (ii) Loans  3(b)                       12,570.03                                    -    

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)  4                                  -                                      -    
(d) Other Non-current assets  5(a)                           104.50                             345.80 

      
Current assets :       

(a) Financial Assets       
 (i)  Trade receivables  3(c)                     1,32,511.56                      1,08,826.74  
 (ii) Cash and cash equivalents  3(d)                        16,348.58                         16,468.29 
 (b) Other Current Assets  5(b)                        3,812.09                         24,740.67 

       
Total Assets ::                   1,66,133.90                     1,51,105.27 

      
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES      
Equity :       

(a) Equity Share capital  6(a)                       15,200.00                         10,400.00 
(b) Other Equity  6(b)                       27,431.02                           8,424.44  

      
LIABILITIES      
Non Current liabilities :       

(a) Loan  6(c)                                  -                                      -    
(b) Provisions  6(d)                        2,786.00                           2,786.00  
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)  4                                  -                                      -    

      
Current liabilities :       

(a)  Trade Payable       
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

small enterprises and micro enterprises.  
7(a)                    1,20,716.88                         46,128.13 

(b) Other current liabilities  7(b)                                  -                           83,366.70 
      

Total Equity and Liabilities ::                   1,66,133.90                     1,51,105.27 
       
See accompanying notes to the financial 

statements   
1-22     

     
In terms of our report of even date   For and on behalf of the Board  
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FOR J Singh & Associates   Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd  
Chartered Accountants   

  

  Sd/-                                              Sd/- 

Sd/-  Chintan Rajyaguru  
 Nayankumar 
Rajyaguru  

( Amit J Joshi )   Managing Director   Director  
Partner   DIN : 08091654   DIN : 08997548  
Membership No. 120022      
Firm Registration No. 110266W      
     
     
Place : Ahmedabad    

Date  : 29th day of May, 2023     
UDIN : 23120022BGWWKHB8213        
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Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd  
CIN :U51900GJ2014PLC081004 

 Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023  
 (Amount in Rs.Thousands, unless otherwise stated)   

 
Particulars 

Note  
No. 

 As at 31.03.2023   As at 31.03.2022  

     (Rs.) (Rs.) 

I Revenue From operations 8 
                    
92,253.43  

                      
2,02,582.97  

II Other Income 9 
                      
2,131.86  

                         
15,438.62  

III Total Income (l+ll)                     
94,385.29  

                     
2,18,021.59  

IV EXPENSES       

 Purchase                       
86,733.91  

                      
2,01,620.16  

 Employee benefits expense 10(a) 
                      
2,892.00  

                           
2,737.40  

 Depreciation and amortization expenses 10(b) 
                        
167.46  

                                     
-    

 Other expenses 11 
                      
5,254.32  

                           
3,320.45  

 Finance costs                            
11.00  

                                 
1.17  

 Total expenses (lV)                     
95,058.69  

                     
2,07,679.18  

V
Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax                          
(I-IV) 

                       
(673.40) 

                        
10,342.41  

VI Exceptional Items                                 
-    

                                     
-    

VII
Profit/ (loss) before exceptions items and tax                         
(V-VI) 

                       
(673.40) 

                        
10,342.41  

VIII Income Tax expense: 12     

(1) Current tax 
                          

98.06  
                           

2,650.00  

(2) Mat Credit Entitlement 
                               
-    

                                     
-    

(2) Deferred tax 
                               
-    

  

IX
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations    (VII-VIII) 

                       
(771.46) 

                          
7,692.41  

X Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations                                 
-    

                                     
-    

XI Tax expenses of discontinued operations                                 
-    

                                     
-    

XII 
Profit/(loss) from Discontinued operations (after 
tax)         (X-XI) 

                                
-    

                                     
-    
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XIII 
Profit/(loss) for the period                                         
(IX+XII)

                       
(771.46)

                          
7,692.41 

XIV

Other Comprehensive Income

 

 A. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or 
loss 

                               
-    

                                     
-    

(ii)  lncome tax relating to items that will be 
reclassified to profit or loss 

                               
-    

                                     
-    

 B. (i) Items that will not be reclassifled to proflt or 
loss 

                               
-    

                                     
-    

(ii)  Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified  to profit or loss 

                               
-    

                                     
-    

XV 
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 
(XIII+XIV)Comprising Profit/ (Loss) 
and Other.comprehensive Income for the period ) 

                       
(771.46) 

                          
7,692.41  

XVI Earnings per equity share (for continuing 
operation): 

14 
    

(1) Basic 
                          

(0.05) 
                                 

0.74  

(2) Diluted 
                          

(0.05) 
                                 

0.74  

XVII 

Earnings per equity share (for discontinued 
operation): 

 

    

(1) Basic 
                               
-    

                                     
-    

(2) Diluted 
                               
-    

                                     
-    

XVIII

Earning per equity share (for discontinued & 
continuing operation) 

 

    

(1)Basic 
                          

(0.05) 
                                 
0.74  

(2) Diluted  
                          

(0.05) 
                                 
0.74  

 See accompanying notes to the financial statements   1-22   
     

 In terms of our report of even date   For and on behalf of the Board  
 FOR J Singh & Associates   Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd  
 Chartered Accountants  Sd/-                                 Sd/- 

 Sd/-  Chintan Rajyaguru  
 Nayankumar 
Rajyaguru  

 ( Amit J Joshi )   Managing Director   Director  
 Partner   DIN : 08091654   DIN : 08997548  
 Membership No. 120022      
 Firm Registration No. 110266W      
       
 Place : Ahmedabad    

 Date  : 29th day of May, 2023     
 UDIN : 23120022BGWWKHB8213        
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STATMENT  OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd 

 CIN :U51900GJ2014PLC081004  

Statment of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March, 2023 
(Amount in Rs.Thousands, unless otherwise 
stated) 

6A. Equity Share Capital 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
                                                                                                       

15,200.00  

Changes in equity share capital during the year 
                                                                                                                     
-    

Balance at the end of the  reporting period 
                                                                                

15,200.00  

6B.Other Equity 

  

Share 
application 
on money 
pending 
allotment 

Equity 
component 

of compound 
financial 

instrument 

Reserve and Surplus   

Total 
Capital 
Reserve 

Securities 
Premium 
Reserve 

Amalgamation  
Reserve 

Retained 
Earning 

Fair Valuation for 
Equity 

Instrument 
through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income  
Balance at the beginning of the reporting 
period -    -    -   -    -    8,424.44 -                  

8,424.44  
Changes in accounting policy or prior 
period errors -    -    -   -    -    - -                           

-    

Restated balance at the begining of the 
reporting period 

-    -    -   19,680.00  -    - -                
19,680.00  

Total comprehensive Income for the year -    -    -   -    -    (771.46) -                   
(771.46) 

Dividends -    -    -   -    -    - -                           
-    

Transfer to retained earnings -    -    -   -    -    - -   
                        
-    

Fair Value Measurement -    -    -   -    -    - -   
                        
-    

Any other change -    -    -   -    -    - -   
                        
-    

Balance at the end of the 
reporting  period -    -    -   19,680.00  -    7,652.98  -                

27,431.02  

Statment of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March 2022 
(Amount in Rs.Thousands, unless otherwise 
stated) 

6C Equity Share Capital 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 
                                                                                                       

10,400.00  

Changes in equity share capital during the year 
                                                                                                                     
-    

Balance at the end of the  reporting period 
                                                                                                       

10,400.00  

6D.Other Equity 
  Reserve and Surplus   Total 
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Share 
application 
on money 
pending 
allotment 

Equity 
component 

of 
compound 
financial 

instrument 

Capital 
Reserve

Securities 
Premium 
Reserve 

Amalgamation  
Reserve

Retained 
Earning

Fair Valuation 
for Equity 
Instrument 

through Other 
Comprehensive 

Income  
Balance at the beginning of the reporting 
period -    -    -   -    -    3,032.02 -                  

3,032.02  
Changes in accounting policy or prior 
period errors -    -    -   -    -        -    
Restated balance at the begining of the 
reporting period -    -    -   -    -        -    

Total comprehensive Income for the year -    -    -   -    -    7,692.41 -                  
7,692.41  

Dividends -    -    -   -    -    
    

-   
 

Transfer to retained earnings -    -    -   -    -    
    

-   
 

Fair Value Measurement -    

Any other change -    -    -   -    -        -    
Balance at the end of the 
reporting  period -    -    -   -    -    8,424.44 -                  

8,424.44  

 In terms of our report of 
even date   For and on behalf of the Board  
 

 FOR J Singh & Associates  Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd 

 Chartered Accountants  
  Sd/- Sd/- 
                     Chintan Rajyaguru   Nayankumar Rajyaguru  
 Sd/-  Managing Director   Director  
 ( Amit J Joshi )   DIN : 08091654  DIN : 08997548 
 Partner  
 Membership No. 120022  
 Firm Registration No. 
110266W  
      

 Place : Ahmedabad    

 Date  : 29th day of May, 2023     

     

 UDIN : 23120022BGWWKHB8213    
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Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd 
 CIN :U51900GJ2014PLC081004  

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2023 
  (Amount in Rs.Thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars  As at 31.03.2023  As at 31.03.2022 

         

         
A Cash Flow From Operating Activities         

Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary 
Items   

           
(673.40)   

    
10,342.41  

Adjustment For:         

Interest on IT Refund 
                 
-                     -     

Interest Income 
        
2,131.86                   -     

Provision for Amount not recoverable 
                 
-                     -     

Depreciation 
          
167.46  

          
2,299.32                 -   

                
-    

Operating Profit Before Working Capital 
Changes   

          
1,625.92    

    
10,342.41  

         
Changes in Working Capital :         

Decrease/(Increase) in Trade Receivables 
      
(1,973.37)   

   
42,168.00    

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Inventory 
          
248.99    

     
2,214.00    

Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Loans & 
Advances 

    
(15,047.00)   

     
3,422.00    

Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets 
         
(604.00)   

   
(1,252.00)   

(Decrease)/Increase in Trade Payables 
      
(8,964.06)   

   
23,222.00    

(Decrease)/Increase in Other Current 
Liabilities 

                 
-      

 
(69,344.00)   

   
      
(26,339.44)   

         
430.01  

Cash Generated From Operating Activities   
      
(24,713.52)   

    
10,772.42  

Less: Income Tax paid/(refund)   
                   
-      

             
5.60  

Net Cash From Operating Activities   
     
(24,713.52)   

   
11,332.00  

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities         

 Increase/ (Decrease) of Fixed Assets 
               
787    

           
(723)   

 Increase/ (Decrease) of Investments  
                 
-    

                 
787                 -   

            
(723) 

   
                 
787    

           
(723) 

         
C Cash Flow From Financing Activities         

 Equity Capital 
        
4,800.00    

     
7,600.00    
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 Borrowings 
                 
-    

   
(1,762.00)   

 Other Equity 19,006.58  23,806.58                 -   5,838.00  

   
       
23,806.58    

     
5,838.00  

         
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash 
Equivalent   

          
(119.37)   

   
16,447.00  

Cash & Cash Equivalent At the Beginning of 
the Year   

       
16,468.00    

          
21.00  

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End of 
the Year   

       
16,348.63    

   
16,468.00  

         
NOTES      

1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 "Statement 
of Cash flows" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.   

        
As at 

31.03.2023 
As at  

31.03.2021 

2 Cash & Cash Equivalents Comprise:        

Cash on Hand     
           

0.74  1.23  
Balance With Schedule Banks in current 
Account     

   
16,347.84  16,467.06  

      
  

16,348.58  16,468.29  

      
In terms of our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board 
For J Singh & Associates  Dhyaani Tile and Marblez Ltd  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS      
Firm Registration No. 110266W      

 Chintan Rajyaguru 
 Nayankumar 

Rajyaguru  

 Managing Director Director 
Sd/- DIN : 08091654 DIN : 08997548 
( Amit J Joshi )      
Partner       
Membership No. 120022      

      
Place : Ahmedabad   
Date  : 29th day of May, 2023   
    
UDIN : 23120022BGWWKHB8213     
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